October 11, 1985

Esther Zelimann

Waconla City Clerk

109 South Elm Street
Waconia, Minnesota 58387

Docket Humber A-4223 Ordinance Number 274

City of Waconia

Dear Ms. Zeliman:

The Hianasota Municipai Board has now processed and appiroved the above
ordinance in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Chapier 414, and the Ruies of
Progeduio.

Accoirding to law, This anpexation ordinance must be filed with the
Township Clerk, County Auditor, Secretary of State, and the Hunicipal Board.
(Since +the ordinance has already been flled with the Municipal Board, no
additional coples are required.) We also recomrend +hat you fiie the
ordinance with the County Recorder.

The annexation 1Is final upon the date the ord’nance is approved by the
Board, which Is the date of this letter.

Sincerely,

MUNICIPAL BOARD

Patricla D. Lundy
Asatstant Director

PDLisg

cc: Carver County Auditor
Waconia Townshlip Clerk
Monte Eastvold, City Administrator
John J. Flscher
Gary L. Gabriel, Land Surveyors, Inc,
Secretary of State





